Public Document Pack

Democratic Services Section

Legal and Civic Services Department B_ElfCISt _
Belfast City Council City Council
City Hall

Belfast

BT15GS

10th January, 2020

MEETING OF CITY GROWTH AND REGENERATION COMMITTEE

Dear Alderman/Councillor,

The above-named Committee will meet in the Lavery Room - City Hall on Wednesday,
15th January, 2020 at 5.15 pm., for the transaction of the business noted below.

You are requested to attend.
Yours faithfully,
SUZANNE WYLIE

Chief Executive

AGENDA:
1. Routine Matters

(@) Apologies

(b) Minutes

(c) Declarations of Interest
2. Schedule of Special Meetings 2020 (Pages 1 - 2)
3. Presentations

(a) St. George's Market Development Plan
4. Restricted Items

(@) Revenue Estimates and District Rate 2020/21 (Pages 3 - 14)
5.  Tourism, Events and International Relations

(a) Update on City Tourism Performance (Pages 15 - 18)



-2-

Growing Businesses and the Economy

(@) Supporting Inclusive Economic Growth (report to follow)
Issues Raised in Advance by Members

(@) York Street Interchange Project (Councillor O'Hara to raise)

(b) Dogs on Public Transport - Response from Translink (Pages 19 - 22)



Agenda ltem 2

Belfast CITY GROWTH AND REGENERATION COMMITTEE

City Council

Subject:

Schedule of Special Meetings 2020

Date:

15th January, 2020

Reporting Officer:

Mr. H. Downey, Demaocratic Services Officer, ext. 6311

Contact Officer:

Mr. H. Downey, Democratic Services Officer, ext. 6311

Restricted Reports

Is this report restricted Yes No X

If Yes, when will the report become unrestricted?

After Committee Decision
After Council Decision
Sometime in the future

Never

Call-in

Is the decision eligible for Call-in? Yes X No

1.0 Purpose of Report/Summary of Main Issues

1.1 To advise the Committee of the dates of special meetings of the City Growth and
Regeneration Committee taking place during 2020.

2.0 Recommendation

2.1 The Committee is requested to approve the following schedule of special meetings for
2020:

Wednesday, 26th February
Monday, 30th March
Wednesday, 22nd April
Tuesday, 30th June

Tuesday, 29th September and
Wednesday, 21st October.

Page 1



In line with monthly meetings, it is proposed that these meetings should commence also
at 5.15 p.m.

3.0 Main Report

3.1 The Committee will recall that it grants approval on a regular basis for organisations to
attend future meetings to provide presentations on their work etc.

3.2 The Committee will recall also that it granted approval previously to schedule, where
possible, an additional meeting each month to keep up-to-do-date with those presentations
and had agreed that no other business would be considered at that meeting.

3.3 The special meetings set out above will only be held if required and will be cancelled in a
timely manner if not needed.

Financial and Resource Implications

3.4 There are no financial or resource implications associated with this report.
Equality or Good Relations Implications

3.5 None

4.0 Documents Attached

None

Page 2




Agenda Iltem 4a

By virtue of paragraph(s) 3 of Part 1 of Schedule 6
of the Local Government Act (Northern Ireland) 2014.

Document is Restricted

Page 3



This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda ltem 5a

CITY GROWTH AND REGENERATION COMMITTEE

Belfast
City Council

Subject: Update on City Tourism Performance
Date: 15th January, 2020

Reporting Officer: John Greer, Director of Development
Contact Officer: Lisa Toland, Senior Manager, Economy

Restricted Reports

Is this report restricted? Yes No X

If Yes, when will the report become unrestricted?

After Committee Decision
After Council Decision
Sometime in the future

Never
Call-in
Is the decision eligible for Call-in? Yes | X No
1.0 Purpose of Report/Summary of Main Issues
1.1 The purpose of this report is to update the Committee on city tourism performance and to

provide details of Visit Belfast’s marketing, sales and visitor servicing activity to date.

1.2 The report also seeks authority for Visit Belfast to attend the Committee meeting in March to

present its business plan and a request for financial support for the financial year 2020/21.

2.0 Recommendations

2.1 The Committee is asked to:

¢ note the contents of the report and the progress to date; and

e agree to receive a presentation on Visit Belfast's 2020-21 Business Plan at the
Committee meeting in March 2020, including a request for Council support towards

the work programme for the coming financial year.

Page 15



3.0

Main Report

3.1

3.2

3.3

3.4

3.5

3.6

Key Issues
Members will be aware that Visit Belfast is the city’s Destination Marketing Management

Organisation (DMMO) dedicated to marketing Belfast as a city break, conference, day-trip
and cruise ship destination. It also, in its visitor servicing role, manages the operation of three
gateway Visitor Information Centres (VICs) including Visit Belfast Welcome Centre, the
Arrivals Desk at George Best Belfast City Airport and the Arrivals Desk at Belfast
International Airport and a range of visitor servicing initiatives on behalf of Belfast City

Council.

Visit Belfast represents over 500 tourism businesses and services across the tourism
industry and its core purpose is to welcome and service visitors for Belfast and Northern

Ireland in order to generate an economic benefit for the city, creating jobs and wealth.

The role of Visit Belfast is to drive visitor numbers and increase visitor spend. As a public-
private partnership, it provides a singular delivery mechanism for co-ordinating marketing
investment and market engagement for the city. The organisation has a portfolio of

marketing, sales and visitor servicing activity across both leisure and business tourism.

2020-21 is the third year of Visit Belfast’s four-year operational strategy (2018-22). Over the
course of the four year plan, the ambition is to deliver a cumulative 1.6m bed nights, welcome
953,000 cruise visitors, service 3.7m enquiries and attract £546m into the local economy.
Visit Belfast is on target to achieve the key performance indicators set at this stage of the
four-year strategy.

Visit Belfast’s strategy is a key part of our commitment to grow the visitor economy in Belfast
and Northern Ireland and, in particular, in achieving the Belfast Agenda commitment to
increase the value of out-of-state tourism to £500million and welcome 1.9m overnight stays
by 2021.

City tourism continues to drive tourism on a global basis and Belfast continues to increasingly
lift Northern Ireland tourism, contributing up to half of the NI visitor economy. Belfast
continues to receive positive media and travel industry feedback — Conference and Incentive
Travel Magazine voted Belfast their Best Events Destination for 2019 whilst Cruise Critic UK
Editors’ Picks Awards named Belfast as their Best UK & British Isles Port of Call.

Page 16




3.7

3.8

3.9

3.10

3.11

Tourism, and in particular out-of-state tourism, has become a key economic driver for the
city region, generating revenue and contributing to job growth. Private sector investment in
hotel development saw a thousand hotel rooms come online in 2018, increasing hotel room
capacity by almost a third and delivering the 5-year stretch target set in the Belfast Agenda.

An overview of performance to date this year is set out below:

Belfast Hotel Performance (January-October 2019)

Between January-October, room occupancy stood at 74.1%, down 5 percentage points on
the same period of 2018. It is important to note that hotel room supply was 12.3% higher
than in 2018 and as a result the volume of room sales increased by 6.7% year-on-year.
August continues to be the peak month for hotel occupancy — with 85.7% of rooms occupied

that month.

Destination Interest and Visitor Servicing (January-October 2019)

Interest in Belfast as a destination of choice continues to rise. This is demonstrated by figures
from Visit Belfast which show that their visitor servicing team handled 802,664 enquiries and
welcomed 293,554 visitors through the doors in the period January-October. The profile of
these visitors is broken down as 37% from Europe, 23% from GB, 21% NI, 6% North
America, 9% Rest of the World and 4% from the Republic of Ireland. Visitor service support
is also provided at core events in the city and beyond, most notably the 148" Open which
was held at Royal Portrush in July.

Cruise Belfast

The City welcomed unprecedented numbers of cruise ships this year. 146 ships arrived into
Belfast Harbour, carrying an estimated number of 275,000 cruise visitors to the city, an
increase of 46% from 2018. The economic benefit from cruise tourism is estimated to be
£12.5 million. During the 2019 season, a new dedicated cruise terminal, the first in Ireland,
was opened by the Lord Mayor of Belfast providing a more focussed visitor welcome facility.
Planning is already underway for 2020, and it is expected that 2019 cruise visitor numbers

will be surpassed.

Conferences in Belfast 2019

Page 17




Conference wins from Visit Belfast brought 91 conferences to the city in the year to date,
generating an estimated 68,905 bed nights. The economic benefit is estimated to be in the
region of £31.5 million. Given the long lead-in times, Visit Belfast is also working on attracting
future events. They have achieved conference wins for the city worth £33.1m in the year to
date. These conferences will take place over the coming years, and will deliver a cumulative
total of 74,000 bed nights.

3.12 Leisure Tourism and Marketing
Since April 2019, six marketing campaigns have been delivered by Visit Belfast, worth a
combined investment of £743,500. These have targeted potential visitors in the Republic of
Ireland and Great Britain as well as supporting the City Recovery Campaign in the domestic
market. The aim of these campaigns is to generate 255,000 leisure bed nights. Importantly,
these campaigns allow Visit Belfast to lever significant partner income: £2 for every £1 of its
investment in out-of-state marketing. Additionally, web and digital marketing has generated
1.8m visits to the visitbelfast.com website.

3.13 | Einancial and Resource Implications
There are no specific financial or resource implications attached to this report. The financial
request from Visit Belfast is likely to be in the region of £1.9milion for the coming financial
year. This allocation will have to be approved by the City Growth and Regeneration
Committee, as part of the estimates and rate-setting process for 2020/21.

3.14 | Equality or Good Relations Implications/Rural Needs Assessment
There are no specific equality or good relations implications. Visit Belfast also works with
neighbouring councils to support tourism development and those councils are also investing
in tourism development and marketing within their respective areas.

4.0 Documents Attached

None

Page 18




Agenda ltem 7b

CITY GROWTH AND REGENERATION COMMITTEE
Belfast

City Council

Subject: Dogs on Public Transport - Response from Translink

Date:

15th January, 2020

Reporting Officer:

Mr. H. Downey, Democratic Services Officer, ext. 6311

Contact Officer:

Mr. H. Downey, Democratic Services Officer, ext. 6311

Restricted Reports

Is this report restricted? Yes No X

If Yes, when will the report become unrestricted?

After Committee Decision

After Council Decision

Sometime in the future

Never

Call-in

Is the decision eligible for Call-in? Yes | X No

1.0 Purpose of Report/Summary of Main Issues

1.1 To consider a response from the Group Chief Executive of Translink outlining the company’s
policy for the carriage of dogs on public transport.

2.0 Recommendation

2.1 The Committee is requested to note the response and take any such action as may be
determined.

3.0 Main Report
Key Issues

3.1 The Committee will recall that, at its meeting on 11th September, it agreed, at the request of

the Deputy Lord Mayor (Councillor McReynolds), that a letter be forwarded to Translink,
recommending that it review and amend its policy covering the carriage of dogs on buses
and trains, to allow for more dog owners to avail of public transport.

Page 19




3.2

3.3

3.4

A response has now been received from Mr. Chris Conway, Group Chief Executive of
Translink, a copy of which is attached.

Mr. Conway explains that, following the Committee’s request, Translink had benchmarked
its policy against those of other public transport companies in Ireland and Great Britain. That
had found that its policy of allowing assistance dogs on all of its services at all times was in
line with those companies, as was its policy of permitting all dogs to be carried on its services.
However, in the latter case, Translink gave staff and drivers discretion to refuse entry in
circumstances, for example, where dogs were unclean or poorly behaved or where other
passengers had legitimate grounds for objecting, on account of allergies, phobias etc.

Mr. Conway concludes by pointing out that Translink was of the view that its current policy
balanced the aspiration for open access with the requirement for some mechanism to assess

what was appropriate in protecting the needs of other passengers.

Financial and Resource Implications

None

Equality or Good Relations Implications/Rural Needs Assessment

None

4.0

Document Attached

Response from Group Chief Executive of Translink

Page 20




feTrahslink

26 November 2019

Mr Henry Downey
Democratic Services Officer
Belfast City Council

Chief Executive’s Department
City Hall

BELFAST

BT1 5GS

Dear M%'. DF") M?,

Thank you for your letter in relation to Translink’s policy on the carriage of dogs on bus and train
services.

At the request of the Council’s City Growth and Regeneration Committee, a review of our policy was
carried out.

We benchmarked our policy with that applied by other public transport companies in Ireland and Great
Britain. Similar to all other companies, assistance dogs are permitted on all of our services at all times.

In line with other bus and rail companies, Translink’s policy allows for all dogs to be carried on our
services, however we do give discretion to our staff and drivers. There are sound operational reasons for
using discretion. Not all dogs are clean or well behaved and other passengers can have legitimate

grounds for objecting, such as phobias or allergies.

We believe our current policy balances the aspiration for open access with the need for some mechanism
to assess what is appropriate and protect the needs of other passengers.

I hope you will find the foregoing information helpful.

Yours sincerely

Chris Conway
Group Chief Executive

www.translink.co.uk

Translink is a trading name used by any one or more of the companiesﬁer the ultim, wnership of the Northern Ireland Transport Holding Company (NITHC).
The Group comprises NITHC as parent company which owns Gitybus Limited (Jii ad “Metro”) (NI00S039) Flexibus Limited (NI006724) Ulsterbus Limited (NI006725),
Translink (NI) Limited (N1006673) and NIR Networks Limited (NI017638) - each of which is registered n Northem Ireland and has its registered office at 22 Great Victoria Street, Belfast, Co. Antrim, BT2 7LX
Northern Ireland Railways Company Limited (NID08928) which is registered in Northern Ireland and has its registered office at Lanyon Place Station, 47 East Bridge Street, Belfast, BT1 3NR;
and NIR Operations Limited (NI021091) which is registered in Northern Ireland and has its registered office at Lanyon Place Station, 47 East Bridge Street, Belfast, BT1 3NR.




This page is intentionally left blank



	Agenda
	2 Schedule of Special Meetings 2020
	4a Revenue Estimates and District Rate 2020/21
	5a Update on City Tourism Performance
	7b Dogs on Public Transport - Response from Translink
	Response - Translink


